s Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1

\3a e Tr#vel Claim Form
Claim Number: 34613 |
MLA Name: Fleming, Rob VMﬁSOOB? Claim Date: July 13, 2015
Constituency: Victoria - Swan Lake
Type Of Trip: MLA Travel
Prepared By: _ |

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Legislature
Trip Details: \
Date Expensefs Amount
July 13, 2015 Lunch Only - Victoria $27.00
July 14, 2015 Lunch Oﬁly - Victoria $27.00
July 15, 2015 Lunch OrLly - Victoria $27.00
July 16, 2015 Airfare - éneway $157.00-
Helijet - Victoria to Vancouyer
July 16, 2015 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50
\ N R
Total Payable $286.50

D ate 16 Jul 2015 ‘ Signature

Fleming, Rob VM150037

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in acor rdance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

|

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date #/ (\‘) 0O / / S Signature

Spending Authority Signature



&
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From: HeliJet Reservations dpassengerservices@helijet.com>
Sent: -13- ; M
To:
Subject: HeliJet International Inc. - Reservation -Itinerary
Victoria Harbour: 78 Dallas Road, Victoria BC V8V 1A1
Vancouver Airport: 5311 Airport Road South, Richmond BC V7B 1B5
Vancouver Harbour: 455 Waterfront Road W, Vancouver BC V6B 5E8
Nanaimo Harbour: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC VIR 0C7
Reservations: 1.800.665.4354 | website: helijet.com
RESERVATION CONFIRMATION
Passenger
Name Reservation # Total Charges Total|Taxes Total Amount Total Payments Balance Due
FLeming RoB. [ 14052 7/48 157.00 157.00 0.00
Itineraryf
Leg D:‘:nte “ From To Flight Status

1 16 Jui 2015 [ vicToria HarBOUR

Charges
Date Passenger

1

Total  149.52 7.48 157
Payments

Date Description Payer Method Amo
13Jul2015  Visa  RobFleming VI | 157.

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVE

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditio

International administration offices. Carriage h
established by the Warsaw Convention.

Itinerary Status Codes:
C - Confirmed / W- Waitlist / X - Cancelled / S -

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.comn

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20

Aircraft Type:
Scheduled flights are operated by 12 passenge

Travel Documentation:

-

Descri

13 Jul 2015 | FLEMING, ROB | OFFPEAK - EXG

VANCOUVER HARBOUR - CONFIRMED

tion Amount Taxes Total
URSION FARE | 149.52 7.48 157.00
00

int PO Number Receipt Authorization

00 396329 | Y:025775:23e59b2::N:NNN

|. DOCUMENT. PLEASE READ FULLY.
ns of carriage and related regulations which are available at the Helijet
ereunder is subject to the rules and limitations relating to the liability

Standby
1 or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354
minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time.

r Sikorsky S-76 helicopters.




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 34681 J

MLA Name: Fleming, Rob VM150037 Claim Date: July 16, 2015
Constituency: Victoria - Swan Lake
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislati‘ve Assembly

Travel From: Victoria Travel To: Vancouver
Trip Details:
i

Date Expenses Amount
July 16, 2015 Accommoqation Expenses $209.71 M
July 17, 2015 Airfare - oneway $157.00

Helijet - Vancouver to Victori
July 17, 2015 Breakfast ‘nly $27.00
July 17, 2015 Taxi $16.001”
July 17, 2015 Taxi $11.00,/

Date 20 Jul 2015 Signature

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance

-

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

STOB Code Amount

Account C¢

Date /’HO] /( {( Signature

V Spending Authority Signature




CAam 2R\
R

From: HeliJet Reservations «passengerservices@helijet.com>
Sent: . M
To: _
Subject: HeliJet International Inc. - Reservation -tlnerary
Victoria Harbour: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC V8V 1A1
Vancouver Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC V7B 1B5
Vancouver Harbour: 455 Waterfront Road W, Vancouver BC V6B 5E8
Nanaimo Harbaur: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC VSR 0C7
Reservations: 1.800.665.4354 | website: helijet.com
RESERVATION CONFIRMATION
Passenger
Name Reservation # Total Charges Total Taxes Total Amount Total Payments Balance Due
FLEMING | ROB - 149.52 7148 157.00 157.00 0.00
Itinerary
Leg Dlate From To Flight Status
1 17 Jul 2015 - VANCOUVER HARBOUR- VICTORIA HARBOUR - CONFIRMED
Charges
Date Passenger DeschTstion Amount Taxes Total
1 13 Jul 2015 FLEMING, ROB OFFPEAK - EXQURSION FARE | 149.52 @ 7.48 157.00
Total  149.52 7.48 157/00
Payments
Date | Description Payer Method Amolint PO Number Receipt Authorization
13 Jul 2015 Visa Rob Fleming Vi 157.00 396316 | Y:056504:23e5612::N:NNN

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT. PLEASE READ FULLY.

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at the Helijet
International administration offices. Carriage hereunder is subject to the rules and limitations relating to the liability
established by the Warsaw Convention.

Itinerary Status Codes:
C - Confirmed / W- Waitlist / X - Cancelled / S -|Standby

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time.

Aircraft Type:
Scheduled flights are operated by 12 passenger Sikorsky S-76 helicopters.

Travel Documentation:




Cam 24 (D1

Arrival 07/16/15
Departure 07/17/15
Room No.
Folio No.
Guest Name:; Mr. Robert Fleming
INFORMATION INVOICE Page No. 1ofl
| : i
Date Description | Reference Charges Payments
07/16/15 | Room Charge 180.00
07/16/15 ' Room DMF 2.35
07/16/15 | Room GST 9.12
07/16/15 A Room MRDT 3.65
07/16/15 | Room PST 14.59
07/17/15 | Visa XXXXXXXXXXX- XX/XX 209.71
GST summary D~ | Balance 0.00
Rooms GST: 9.12
F&B GST: 0.00
Telephone GST: 0.00
Other GST: 0.00 Guest Signature




BLACKTOP & CHECKER
CARBS #80
777 PRCIFIC ST
UANCOUVER BC

CARD ***&*******F
CARD TYPE Ly
DATE 2015/07/1~
TIME o71o|i|||iiii|

CLERK ID 1
RECEIPT NUMBER

€B85012070-001-691-007-"

PURCHASE

$16.00
UISA T

ACO000C0031010

DDD2A17D4D8166E0
0080008000-EBOO
127050CAB797AF 19
0080008000-F800

APPROVED

AUTH# 076773 01-027
THANK YQU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT — RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

URMT 248\

UANCOUVER TAK |
790 CLARK DR
UANCOUVER BC

CARD 636 36 3 36 3¢ 36 3436

CARD TYPE UISA

OATE 2015,072/17
TIME 4671
JLERK D 93614
HECE IPT NUMBER
C85006072-001-040-005-C

FURCHASE
TOTAL

$11.00

H1SA
0000000031010
19670FFE51D76730
1080008000-E8SC0
-E4576129202E6C5
C:J800080V0-FB00

HPPROVED

HJTHE 070644 01-027¢
THANK YOU

CRRDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT = RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

oS«

604*8711111



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 34682

MLA Name: Fleming, Rob VM150037 Claim Date: July 20, 2015
Constituency: Victoria - Swan Lak

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel F

Prepared By:

!
Claimant Type: Member of Legislatjve Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Legislature
Trip Details:
Date Expense? Amount
July 20, 2015 Lunch Only - Victoria $27.00 ¥
‘ —————
Date 21 Jul 2015 ‘ Signatur

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in m'(/'pn{m('c
with appropriate statute or other authority for paynent””

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account/Code STOB Code Amount

Date D\"} {23{ l 5 signature -

Spending Authority Signature



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Trgvel Claim Form
Claim Number: 34861
MLA Name: Fleming, Rob VM150037 Claim Date:  August 23, 2015
Constituency: Victoria - Swan Lake
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel T N:I\
Claimant Type: Member of Legislatjve Assembly {
Travel From:  Victoria Travel To: Vancou'\/er Ny 0
Trip Details: ¢ 2nes
Date Expenseg Ami{gmi e
August 23, 2015 Accommogation Expenses $208.54 ‘/
August 23, 2015 Airfare - oeway $210.00
Harbour Air - Victoria to Vangouver
August 23, 2015 Dinner Only $36.00
August 23, 2015 Parking $18.00
August 24, 2015 Airfare - oheway $210.00
Harbour Air - Vancouver to Yictoria
August 24, 2015 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
August 24, 2015 Public Trapsportation $2.75 /
Skytrain
August 24, 2015 Public Trapsportation $2.7¥
Skytrain
Total Payable $727.54
Date 03 Sep 2015 Signature
Fleming, Rob VM150037
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is i
with appropriate statute or other authority for payme
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

oilotls

Date




Arrival 08/23/15
Departure 08/24/15
Room No.
Folio No.
Guest Name: Mr. Robert Fleming
Date Description Reference Ck;urges Payments
08/23/15  Room Charge 179.00
08/23/15 Room DMF 2.33
+ 08/23/15 Room GST 9.07
08/23/15 Room MRDT 3.63
08/23/15 Room PST 14.51
08/24/15  Visa XXXXXXXXXXXX XXX 208.54
GST Summa&: ﬁ Balance 0.00
Rooms GST: 9.07
F&B GST: 0.00
Telephone GST: 0.00
Other GST: 0.00

Guest Signature




reservation@harbourair.com
August-19-15 12:50 AM

Harbour Air Flight Itingrary. Thanks for booking!

Check Flight Status [ Manage Flight | Deals & Specials | High Flyer Rewards | My Account

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, We're excited to welcome you aboard! Please
review your flight details below.

If you have any questions regarding y pur reservation or wish to make any changes, please log into
your account at harbourair.com or call one of our friendly customer service staff at 604.274.1277
or toll-free 1.800.665.0212.

New luggage policies take effect Mar¢h 1st, 2015, including the introduction of a small fee for
luggage exceeding our 50Ib limit and §porting equipment including skis, golf clubs and bikes. For
more information, please see our weJrsite or Click Here

Would you prefer a guaranteed singlg window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents
about Select Seating at check in - only $10.00!

Cheers!
Harbour Air Team

Customer Information

Account HAS # -

Name Robert Fleming

Company Ndp-Mla

Booking #
Sunday, August 23, 2015 Invoice #4790006 } !
Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.50
Flight *JI .
N X ' Sked 200 : Regular Fare $189.99
ictoria Harbour K
ancouver Harbour Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $9.50




+ Goods and Services Tax $10.01

35 minutes .

! Billing $199.99

KK-Confirmed .
Taxes $10.01
| B e
1 Passenger(s) - Regular Fare {GrandTotal ;. oo et oRA0Re

Robert Fleming

Add to Calendar

Booking #

] N
Monday, August 24, 2015 ' Invoice #4790008 l !
Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.50
Flight ' o
ght A ? Sked 200 : Regular Fare $189.99
ancouver Harbour T
ictoria Harbour | Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $9.50
+Goods and Services Tax $10.01
35 minutes ’
Billing $199.99
KK-Confirmed
Taxes $10.01
1 Passenger(s) - Regular Fare [GrandTotal - oo T .§i§31-;'1'§9j§
Robert Fleming ‘ :
Add to Calendar 3
|
|

To access the Terms and Conditions for the|SuperSaver fares and Web fares, please click here.
Please note: If you would like to‘ take advarjtage of the Supersaver fares and Web fares, they are only available by
booking online - reservations dee or changed at the Terminals or through the Reservations Centre will be subject

to regular fares. '

|
{
!

Booking Restrictions

Vancouver to/from Victoria, Na"\aimo, Conjox, Sechelt, Pitt Meadows and the Gulf Islands: 25 pounds
Nanaimo to/from Sechelt: 25 pounds
South Vancouver to/from Victoria and Nangimo: 50 pounds

South Vancouver to/from Sechelt: 25 pournids Whistler to/from Victoria, Vancouver: 25 pounds

Check in time is 25 minutes prior to flight time.
A Government Issued Photo Identification for anyone over 16 years old is required.
Unclaimed seats can be sold 15 minutes prior to flight time.



AGu . o L

VALIDATE - Insert this direction $ <
PROOF OF PAYMENT/T! I}ANSFER

b

~) .
Ol

~

MO.AU.24

Adulv 1 ZON

s

£
5

$ 2.7
VAUIDATE - Insert this direction ‘
PROOF OF PAYMENT/T RAN$FER 1

N

MO.AU.24

-

?M LL\;‘S !
DISPLAY THIS SIDE UP

ON DASHBOAR

¥ PARKING TIME EX—PIR S ATY
10877

% . ENJOY DOWNTOWN
VICTORIA

2015 Ticket 01 %\

AMOUNT CARL 018 90 CC
GST Paid: ’6‘9"’/
23/08/2015




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1

" Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 34917
MLA Name: Fleming, I;Rob VM150037 Claim Date: September 08, 2015
Constituency: Victoria - Swan Lak

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From:  Constituency Travel To: Vancouver

Trip Details: 3

Date Expenses Amount >/

September 08, 2015 Airfare - o eway $199.00
Helijet - Victoria to Vancouv

September 08, 2015 Airfare - orjeway $19¢ .00)
Helijet - Vancouver to Victori

September 08, 2015 Lunch only| $27.00 e

September 08, 2015 Public Trarsportation $3.757 .

September 08, 2015 P|ublic Transportation $3.75

Total Payable- $430.50

Date 18 Sep 2015 Signature

eming, RO .
certified that the amount to be paid is correc!, ai
with appropriale statute or other authority for

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Gode STOB Code

pate 4 / a&/ / g Signature

_______

i ra \\\
f ’ N
- )
1 -2 1 "par 5
\ SEP 2T 305 !
", N /







LD
{

i




_ 1

From: HeliJet <services@bl

Sent: -18-15 3.0
To:
Subject: ank you for choosir

H-

Please review your reservation below.

eskybooking.net>
PM

If you have any questions or concemns rega
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard

Customer Information

Account

our flight soon!

Customer #

Name

g to take off with Helijet!

Rob f

ding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservltions

leming

Booking #
I

Tuesday, September 8,“2015
ictoria Harbour.
ancouver Harbour

35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full I
Rob Fleming

Add to Calendar

Authorization

003288

Invoice ] : 1 i
- FAﬁiE:YWH-FuII_Summer $1189.52
+GST | $9.48
Billing $l189.52
Taxes | $9.48

Visa ; gt # 199."0_0 i
Date / Tir-né Septemberr 8, 2015 @ ]

Summary PO '
Expiration -




From: HeliJet <services@blyeskybooking.net>
Sent: September-18-15 3:06 PM

To: h

Subject: ank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

=

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns reganPing your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard ypur flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer #

Name Rob Rleming

Booking #
I
Tuesday, September 8, 2015 invoice I
FARE-YWH-Full_Summer $189.52
! +GST $9.48
ancouver Harbour . ;
ictoria Harbour
Billing $[189.52
35 minutes | Taxes $9.48
| Gmodfotdl L 9o
Confirmed I ’ e ' i
3 : e 7,
i ‘Visa : s FLQ.OO

1 Passengers - Full ‘
Rob Fleming i Date / Time September 8, 2015 @- .

Summary “““ L “.‘-
Add to Calendar i
I Expiration -

Authorization 053895




30 Members Of The Legislative Assembly PagL: 1
B Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 34918

MLA Name: Fleming, Rob VM1F0037 Claim Date: September 10, 2015

Constituency: Victoria - Swan Lake

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Constituency Travel To: Vancouver

Trip Details:

Date Expenseﬁ Amor,mt

September 10, 2015 Accommoglation Expenses $405.00\(
2 nights

September 10, 2015 Airfare - ofeway $199.00).(
Helijet - Victoria to Vancouver

September 10, 2015 Lunch & Dinner only $4B.50

September 11, 2015 MLA Per Diem e $6/1.00 A/

September 12, 2015 Airfare - oneway 1\ . $157.00
Helijet - Vancouver to Victorja S

September 12, 2015 ;Breakfast only

September 12, 2015 Taxi
w Totai Payable
Date 18 Sep 2015 Signature
Fleming, Rob VM1
certified that the amount to be paid is correct,
with appropriate statute or other authority for
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code /AccountCode STOB Code Amount

Signature

Date Q/aa/lgl

Spending Authority Signature




Reservation Numbe-

Send to

Phone

Guest Name Rob Fleming
Company

Provincial Government

Provincial Government

Arrival Date
10/09/2015

Room Information

By

10f 1
September 13, 2015

Departure Date
12/09/2015

Bill To Fleming, Rob
Phone '
Folio Number .f
Trans Date Description , Voucher Amount
Charges
10/09/2015 Room Charge | Provincial Government rate 175.00
10/09/2015 Good & Service Tax % 8.75
10/09/2015 Room Tax 19.25
11/09/2015 Room Charge lrrovincial Government rate 175.00
11/09/2015 Good & Service Tax 8.75
11/09/2015 Room Tax | 18.25
| Subtotal 406.00
Total Charges 1 406.00
Payments
12/09/2015  Visa YT | I 0000227043 -406.00
Subtotal -406.00
Total Payments -406.00
Balance Due: 0.00

Totals
Good & Service Tax
Room Charge
Room Tax
Total

s+

$17.50
$350.00
$38.50
$406.00

Guest Signature:




- S —

From: HeliJet <services@blpieskybooking.net>

Sent: 15 11:26 AM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosihg to take off with Helijet!
E =

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns reg?rding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reseryations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard|your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Name b Fleming

Booking #
| L SUURNUSI_ S
Thursday, September 10, 2015 %Inv_oiceﬁ- : : T A il
l YWH-Full_Summer $189.52
ok +GST 9.48
ictoria Harbour . o - ’
It
ancouver Harbour
: Billing $189.52
35 minutes Taxes $9.48
e s
Confirmed — E—

1 Passengers - Full
. Rob Fleming

Add to Calendar

Booking #




Saturday, September 12, 2015 - Involce- . 

i: YWH- OffPeak Summer $149.52
+GST $7.48
ancouver Harbour
ictoria Harbour
Billing $149.52
35 minutes f Taxes $7.48

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Off-Peak
. Rob Fleming

Add to Calendar

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFF’CIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

the Helijet International admmlstratlon offi

i¢es. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and linitations

Carriage is subject to applicable tanffs c v{diﬁons of carriage and related regulations which are javailable at

relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

Itinerary Status Codes:
KK = Confirmed / WL = Waitlist;/ XL = Gancelled

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information v‘s;t helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in:

Passengers are required to check-m at Ieést 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure timej unless

otherwise stated in fare rules.

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four{terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight

departure/arrival locations;
Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Whaterfront Road, Vancouver BC
Vancouver International Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC

Victoria Harbour Heliport: 79 Dallas Road| Victoria BC é
C

Nanaimo Harbor Heliport at Nanalmo Crujse Ship Welcome Centre: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo

Parking:
Free Parking is available for passengers ¢n Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space may be limited, p
observe signage in designated parking arpas.
Aircraft Type: |
Scheduled flights are operated by 12 pasgenger Sikorsky S-76 helicopters

Travel Documentation:
Government issued Photo ID must be prgsented at check-in of all flights for all passengers.

Changes/Cancellations & No Show Penalty:

Unless otherwise stated, all fares may becancelled, changed and refunded up to Spm the day
departure. All same-day booklngs are nop-refundable.

Failure to cancel or change a ﬂlght by 5pin the day prior to departure will result in a non-refund

lease

prior to

Bble penalty







LY Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
st Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 34862

MLA Name: Fleming, Rob VM150037 Claim Date: August 26, 2015
Constituency: Victoria - Swan Lake

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel I
Prepared By: _ Y A

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly / ) ’ L
Travel From: Victoria Travel To: Karfloops Sip b ‘\\':_
Trip Details: \ Sy 2075 A
N, Ay /}/I
~ \ I‘.i/:[ iy f/}
Date Expenses CL M Amount” )
August 26, 2015 Accommodation Expenses $120.75 /
August 26, 2015 airfare - round trip $719.51
Air Canada - Victoria to Kamloops (via Vancouver) - incl change fee
August 26, 2015 Car Rental $92.75 /
National - Kamioops
August 26, 2015 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50
August 26, 2015 Parking $8.96 '//
August 26, 2015 Parking $30.00/
August 27, 2015 Fuel $7.01f
Gas for car rental
August 27, 2015 MLA Per Diem $61.00

$1088.48

Date 03 Sep 2015 Signature

certified that the amount o be paid is corre.
with appropriate statute or other authority

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

o Oalsalls”

Signature




Guest Folio
Arrival Date: 26 Aug 2015

Rob Flemming Departure Date: 28 Aug 2015 Room Type: Deluxe Queen-1QU
Room 201 Parliment Building
Victoria, BC .
V8V 1X4 Folio: | room: [
Canada . CC Number: t!alttﬁtﬂt-
Group/Corporation: Provincial Goverment Employees
Date Folic Reference Amount Tax Total
26 Aug 2015 1 Room Charge ) $105.00 $15.75 $120.75
26 Aug 2015 1 PARKING $8.00 $0.96 $8.96
27 Aug 2015 1 Check-Out Payment (VISA ) $-129.71 $0.00 $-129.71
Room Charges $105.00 $15.75 $120.75
Other Charges $3.00 $0.96 $8.96
Credits $-129.71 $0.00 . $-129.71
Balance $0.00
PST 7.00 % $8.00 $0.56
City Tax 200 % $105.00 $2.10
Accommodation PST 8% 8.00 % $105.00 $9.40
GST 500 % $113.00 $5.65 Reg #_
Signature
~ GUEST'S COPY ~

Aug 27, 2015



From: mvisiontravel.ca
Sent: ugust-21-15 3:46 PM

To:

Subject:

[x]

VISIONTRAVEL.CA

|nvoice and 'tmerary !or F!!M'Hg/ROBERT MR - 26August15 - Vision Travel Locator:

Vision Travel

116 - 4480 West Saanich Road
Victoria, BC V8Z 3E9
250-412-1888 877-412-1887

www.visiontravel.ca
GST Reg :

Invoice/ltinerary

Invoice: 3018781
Issued: 21 August 2015

Agency Ref.:
Sales Person:

NDP OPPOSITION CAUCUS
ROOM 201, LEGISLATURE
VICTORIA, BC V8V 1X4

Disclaimer:

Passenger(s):

Customer Number:
Customer Ref.:

FLEMING/ROBERT MR

It is your responsibility to carefully review this itinerary immediately on receipt and

notify us if there are any discrepancies.

Notes:

THERE ARE ANY DISCREPANCIES.

ITINERARY IMMEDIATELY ON RECEIPT AND NOTIFY US IF

To check your on-line itinerary for any schedule changes or other updates or to print a copy of your e-ticket

receipt where applicable - Click Here

AIR - Wednesday Anaust 26 2015
Air Canada Flig Economy Class

Add To Calendar

Depart Victoria, British Columbia  Weather Arrive

Victoria International Airport
ednesday, August 26 2015

Vancouver, British Columbia Weather
Vancouver Intl, MAIN TERMINAL
Wednesday, August 26 2015

Online Check In:
E Upgrade:

Available 24 hours prior - click here
For Eligible Flight - Aeroplan Members

Duration: 0 hour(s) and 24 minute(s) Non-stop

Status: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference: |||l
Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-300 Dash 8/ 8Q

Operated By: AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

OPERATED BY AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

click here

IRemarks:

SEAT SELECTION FOR THIS FLIGHT IS EITHER
BY ONLINE CHECK IN OR AIRPORT CHECK IN ONLY
AIR CANADA CONFIRMATION|Jl] T/CKET NBR 2152062080




AIR - Wednesday, August 26 2015 Add To Calendar

Air Canada Flight Economy Class
Depart Vancouver, British Columbia Weather Arrive Kamloops, British Columbia Weather
Vancouver Intl, MAIN on Field Airport
ednesday, August 26 2015 Wednesday, August 26 2015

Duration: 0 hour(s) and 53 minute(s) Non-stop
Status: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference-
Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-300 Dash 8 / 8Q
Operated By: AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

OPERATED BY AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
Online Check In: Available 24 hours prior - click here
E Upgrade: For Eligible Flight - Aeroplan Members click here
Remarks: SEAT SELECTION FOR THIS FLIGHT IS EITHER

BY ONLINE CHECK IN OR AIRPORT CHECK IN ONLY

TICKET NBR 2152062080

AIR - Thursday, August 27 2015 Add To Calendar
Air Canada Flig Economy Class
Depart Kamloops, British Columbia Weather Arrive Vancouver, British Columbia Weather

Fulton Field Airport Vancouver Intl, MAIN TERMINAL
Thursday, August 27 2015 Thursday, August 27 2015
Duration: 0 hour(s) and 54 minute(s) Non-stop

Status: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference:-
Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-300 Dash 8 / 8Q
Operated By: AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

OPERATED BY AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
Online Check in: Available 24 hours prior - click here
E Upgrade: For Eligible Flight - Aeroplan Members click here

Remarks: SEAT SELECTION - FLIG
AIR CANADA CONFIRMATION

AIR - Thursday, August 27 2015

Air Canada Flight Economy Class

Depart Vancouver, British Columbia Weather Arrive Victoria, British Columbia Weather

Vancouver Intl, MAIN Victoria International Airport

Thursday, August 27 2015 hursday, August 27 2015

Duration: 0 hour(s) and 27 minute(s) Non-stop

ICKET NBR 2152062080
Add To Calendar

Status: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference: -
Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-300 Dash 8 / 8Q
Operated By: : AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

OPERATED BY AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
Online Check In: Available 24 hours prior - click here

E Upgrade: For Eligible Flight - Aeroplan Members click here '
Remarks: SEAT SELECTION FLIGHT
AIR CANADA CONFIRMATION JTICKET NBR 2152062080




nvoice Details

Transaction Document / Booking Base Fare Other Tax GST/HST QST Total
. Number

AIR CANADA 2152062080 79.00 15.00 4.70 0.00 98.70

Billed to: VIXXXXXXXXXXXX N

AIR CANADA 2152062080 125.00 0.00 6.25 0.00 131.25
Ticket Exchange :

Billed to: VIXXXXXXXXXXX XN

Service Fee 0072225421 40.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 42.00

FLEMING ROBERT MR Bill .

VIXXXXXXXX XXX
Totals: 244.00 15.00 12.95 0.00 271.95
Total Credit Card Billing: 271.95

Balance Due: 0.00;




From: M@visiontravel.ca
Sent: -17-14 5:33 PM
To: m;wsmmooo.m

Subject: nvoice and ltinerary tor /ROBERT MR - 27February15 - Vision Travel Locator:

EI Vision Travel

116 - 4480 West Saanich Road
Victoria, BC V8Z 3E9Q
250-412-1888 877-412-1887

www.visiontravel.ca

GsTReg : |G
Invoice/ltinerary
Custome_

Invoice: 3018040 Agency Ref.. -
Number:

Issued: 17 December Sale Customer Ref.:
2014 Person:

NDP OPPOSITION CAUCUS Passenger(s): FLEMING/ROBERT MR
ROOM 201, LEGISLATURE
VICTORIA, BC V8V 1X4

Disclaimer: It is your responsibility to carefully review this itinerary immediately on receipt and

notify us if there are any discrepancies.

Notes: NEW AIRPORT SECURITY MEASURES - TRANSPORT CANADA HAS
IMPLEMENTED STRENGTHENED SECURITY MEASURES AND SCREENING
OFFICERS MAY REQUEST THAT SOME DEVICES, INCLUDING CELL
PHONES, BE POWERED UP. POWERLESS OR BROKEN DEVICES
WILL NOT BE PERMITTED ONBOARD THE AIRCRAFT. FOR THIS
REASON, PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOUR ELECTRONIC DEVICES
FULLY POWERED BEFORE YOU ARRIVE AT THE AIRPORT
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

AIR - Friday, February 27 2015 Add To Calendar
)Air Canada Flight Economy Class
Depart Victoria, British Columbia  Weather Arrive Vancouver, British Columbia Weather
Victoria International Airport Vancouver Intl, MAIN TERMINAL
Friday, February 27 2015 ﬁriday, February 27 2015
Duration: 0 hour(s) and 25 minute(s) Non-stop
Status: ' Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference: | Gz
Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-300 Dash 8 /8Q
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

/Air Canada Flight Economy Class
Depart Vancouver, British Columbia Weather Arrive Penticton, British Columbia Weather
\Vancouver Intl, MAIN Penticton Airport
Friday, February 27 2015 -Friday, February 27 2015
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

E Upgrade: For Eligible Flight - Aerop
AIR - Sunday, March 1 2015

Air Canada Flight Economy Class
Depart Penticton, British Columbia Weather Arrive Vancouver, British Columbia  Weather

lan Members click here

Add To Calendar

Penticton Airport r Intl, MAIN TERMINAL

B S day, March 1 2015 MSunday, March 1 2015
Duration: 0 hour(s) and 58 minute(s) Non-stop
Status: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference: KF5E2V
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

Remarks: SEAT SELECTION -HBll- FLIGHT
AIR - Sunday, March 1 2015 Add To Calendar

Air Canada Flight conomy Class
Depart Vancouver, British Columbia Weather Arrive Victoria, British Columbia Weather

Vancouver Intl, MAIN ictoria International Airport
Sunday, March 1 2015 Sunday, March 1 2015

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
Online Check In: Available 24 hours prior - glick here
E Upgrade: For Eligible Flight - Aeroplan Membe

Remarks:
nvoice Details

SEAT SELECTION -l - FLIGHT

Transaction Document / Booking Base Fare GST/HST QST
Number
Air Canada 2142560137 362.00 24.25 19.31 0.00 405.56

Billed to: VIXXXXXXXXXXX)-
Service Fee 0067246069 40.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 42.00
|FLEMING ROBERT MR .

Totals: 402.00 24.25 21.31 0.00

Total Credit Card Billing:
Balance Due: .




Rental Agreement # _

Invoice # 15020963032
— -
XX National.
Renter Information Trip Information
Renter Name Pickup : ) Return
ROBERT FLEMING ) wedaug262015 Cf Il © Tthuauw27205 © _
N KAMLOOPS ARPT KAMLOOPS ARPT
(YKA) (YKA)
KAMLOOPS-NATIONAL CAR KAMLOOPS-NATIONAL CAR RENTALS
RENTALS 3035 AIRPORT ROAD

Rental Credits
1 credit has been awarded for this rental.

Vehicle Information
[

License #:
State/Province: BC

Vehicle Class Driven
Full Size 2/4 Door Car Auto A/C

Vehicle Class Charged
INTERMEDIATE 2/4 DOOR AUTOMATIC A/C

Odometer Mileage/Kilometers
Starting: 7616.0 Ending: 7672.0
Total: 56.0

Thank you for renting with

National Car Rental.
We appreciate your business.

Please do not reply directly to this email. If
you have a question or comment regarding
your rental agreement please send it to
customerservice@nationalcar.com

3035 AIRPORT ROAD ‘
&MLOOF’S, BC V2B 7X1

KAMLOOPS, BC V2B 7X1
CA

Rental Charges

Rental Rate 2 day at $40.00 / day $80.00

Mileage 409 Free Miles Included

Taxes and Fees Vehicle License Recoup 3.99/day $0.00
Concession Recoupment Fee 10.5 Pct (10.50%) $0.00
Pvrt B 1.50/day $3.00
Provincial Sales Tax (7.00%) $5.60
Ca Goods/svces Tax B C (5.00%) $4.15

Total $92.75

(Subject to audit)

Amount charged on Aug 28 2015 to Visa (i} ($92.75)

Amount Due ($0.00)
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